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~e t--ust t..'lat we have cla:ified t.'le ci=c:"Wnstance t.;at could ?ossi,J,ly 
have c:aused t!:te ac:cicental fi..:!.llq and. as a ~estu:e of good-wilJ. we 
can replace it with another assembly at no-c.ha:ge, to insu:e that 
you: fa.i'th in t...'le :i!!.e is resto:ec!. or, we can de-g:ea.se and :e­
adj'.lSt the prese.."!.t t:igqer assembly. ~'1e will await you= dec:i.sion 
a:.d reply. 

We will a::a::qe to have our Ac:c:ount:i.r.q :Oi•1ision re:i::'.bu::se you for t!le 
cost o~ shi~pi.::q the ri£le to us, in the amount of $6.29. Plaase al­
low f:cm 2-4 weeks !or proc:essinq and delivery of t.~e chec.~. 

T!lank yeu fo~ havi..,q a!~ordec us t.~is oppc:t~,it:L to e.xam.i..~e ycu: 
ri:le and to be of service. 

Sincerely, 

'i 

J .A. s·tekl. Superri.sc: 
Fi:eaJ::ns P:ocuct ser1ice 

PPS 02033 


